Herold Welsberg
Rte 8, Frederick, Hd., 21701
/41/74

Dear Ms. Wakdron,

Mr, Ziegler's statement/briefing on the Judiciary eommitiee
and the transcripts yesterdsy received entirely inadequate treat--
ment in the papers. '

For my writing I would prefer not to &epond on the Posi's
paraphrase of part of what he ssid,

I'd appreciate it if you would send me the transeript.

If there are other statements or briefings on these subjects
I*'d appreciate the texts.,

Thanks.
Sincerely,

Harold Veisbherg



